

# **Neethu Benny**

Srampical House , Manissery PO Ottapalam , Palakkad Kerala , India +91 9483234425 | neeben1997@gmail.com

in https://www.linkedin.com/in/neethu-benny-a39202182

## Objective

Patient-oriented Respiratory Therapist offering 3 year background assisting in diagnosing, treating and managing patients with cardiopulmonary disorders. Expertise in maintaining respiratory therapy equipment and determining requirements for treatment. Works well with full medical team and excels at teaching patients and team members how to administer respiratory therapy.

### **Experience**

• Tan Tock Seng Hospital Singapore
Respiratory Therapist
26/09/2022 - 25/03/2023

 Royal Care Super Speciality Hospital Coimbatore, India Respiratory Therapist

11/09/2019 - 04/08/2022

## Education

• Manipal college of health professions

Bsc. Respiratory Therapy

2015 -2019

• L S N Girls Higher secondary school
Higher secondary exam

• Amrita Vidyalayam 2013 SSLC

## **Personal Details**

Date of Birth : 17/08/1997
Marital Status : Married
Nationality : Indian
Passport : S6919684
Gender : Female

#### Certifications

- DOH eligibility: HPREG-2022-011865
- Basic life support (BLS)
- Adavance cardiac life support (ACLS)
- Pediatric advance life support (PALS)
- · Life time membership in Indian assosciation of reapiratory care (IARC): LM20119938

#### **Professional Skills**

- Patient assessment with history taking and monitoring of vital signs.
- Airway management and maintenance
- Assisting intubation ,bronchoscopy and percutaneous tracheostomy
- Weaning and extubation
- Post extubation assesment and care
- Mechanical ventilation: Caliberation initiation, troubleshooting maintenance and weaning off from invasive and non invasive modes of ventilation in adult pediatric and neonates
- Management of acute and chronic respiratory failure
- Mangement of patients in prone ventilation
- Member of code blue and rapid response team
- · ABG sampling and interpretation

- Chest radiograph interpretation
- Inter and intra hospital transport of mechanically ventilated patients
- Caliberation and maintenance of respiratory care equipment
- Bedside spirometry
- Eduacation of patient and family members upon discharge regarding home care ventilators and tracheostomy care

#### Reference

• Dr . M N Sivakumar - Royal Care Super Speciality hospital

HOD Institute of critical care medicine drsiva74@gmail.com +91 9842249230

· Rommel Jude De Guzman - Tan Tock Seng Hospital

Senior Respiratory Therapist rommeljude\_1015@yahoo.com.ph +65 97475884

· Ramesh Unnikrishnan - Hamad Medical Corporation

Senior Respiratory Therapist +97450545945

## **Declaration**

• I Neethu Benny declare that the above mentioned details are known to my conscience and true. If my personal details are found to be eligible fo your requirement, kindly grant me an opportunity to serve your organisation and I assure you my best perfomance

**NEETHU BENNY**